



**Office of
Environment
& Heritage**

DOC17/313707-6
SSD 5850 MOD 1 & PA 08 0101 MOD 7

Mr Matthew Sprott
Team Leader – Resource Assessments,
Resource Assessments & Compliance Division
Department of Planning and Environment
matthew.sprott@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Sprott

**Review of Draft Consent Conditions - Integra to Mount Owen Water Pipeline Modification
(PA 08 0101 MOD 7 & SSD 5850 MOD 1)**

I refer to your e-mail dated 25 August 2017 in which the Department of Planning and Environment invited the Office of Environment and Heritage (OEH) to comment on the proposed draft conditions for the two related PA 08_0101 MOD 7 and SSD 585- MOD 1.

OEH reviewed both draft consents and is satisfied that the proposed new conditions in relation to threatened biodiversity and flood risk address OEH's concerns.

If you require any further information regarding this matter please contact Robert Gibson, Regional Biodiversity Conservation Officer, on 4927 3154.

Yours sincerely

MARK SQUIRES
A/ Director Hunter Central Coast Branch
Regional Operations Division